
From: LP2000
To: Tom Taylor
Cc: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Lawson, Yvonne; Vasquez, Ximena; Caplan, Robert W.; Covington, Bryce; Bingham,

Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra;
Donna Taylor

Subject: Re: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Remodeler"s, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3112(b)
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:54:03 AM

This email is to confirm receipt of the filed Order of September 12, 2022 via email. 
Larry Powell 

On Sep 13, 2022, at 9:41 AM, Tom Taylor <tom@thomastaylorlaw.com> wrote:

﻿
Ms. Richardson—Good morning. As Remodeler’s Inc.’s lawyer, I acknowledge receipt of
the filed Order and cover letter on September 12, 2022 via email. I have asked Mr.
Powell to reply directly also.
 
Thank you.
 
Tom Taylor
 

Thomas C. Taylor
Law Office of Thomas C. Taylor, LLC                      PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW MAILING
ADDRESS:
10 Pinckney Colony Road                                            P.O. Box 1808, Bluffton, SC 29910-
1808                                                                          
Building 400                                                                                          
Bluffton, SC 29909                                                       
843-785-5050 (office)
843-301-6900 (cell)
 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION:  The information contained in this message may
contain legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication  of
this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify this Law Office by telephone call or e-mail immediately and return the
original message to me and destroy all printed and electronic copies. Nothing in this e-
mail is intended to be an electronic signature nor to constitute an agreement of any
kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly stated. The intentional
interception or dissemination of electronic mail not belonging to you, may violate
federal and/or state law.
 
IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:  Internal Revenue Service regulations generally provide
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that, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties, a taxpayer may rely only on  formal
written advice meeting specific requirements. Any tax advice in this message, or in any
attachments to this message, does not meet those requirements. Accordingly, any such
tax advice was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be imposed on you or for the
purpose of promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related
matters.
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 5:12 PM
To: larrypowell2000@gmail.com; Tom Taylor <tom@thomastaylorlaw.com>; Lawson,
Yvonne <Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Vasquez, Ximena <vasquez.maria-
ximena@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly
<Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Remodeler's, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-
04-2022-3112(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final
Order filed on September 12, 2022, in the matter of Remodeler’s Inc.;
Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3112(b).
 
Mr. Powell and Mr. Taylor—Would you kindly reply to this email to
confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
 

Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
 


